TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - Monday, July 15,2019 7:00 p.m.

O [ o L8 N1 =

10.
1.

12.
13.
14.
15.

Call to Order
Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda
Approve Minutes
Review/Approve Operator Licenses
Driveway/Access/Utility/Road Opening Permits
Water Utility/Fire Protection Utility
Miscellaneous
Sewer Utility
Miscellaneous
Engineer Report
Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects
Rezone for Shorter Setbacks (County R-1 to Village R-1), Schutz/Ritchie, 5540 Gerend
Road, Waunakee ETZ, Discussion/Recommendation
Town Road Construction Financing Options Discussion/Action
Committee Reports/Items for Action
Personnel Committee Public Works Committee ~ Westport/Middleton JZC
Audit Committee Town Plan Commission Westport/Waunakee JPC
Administrative Matters
Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events
Pay Current Bills
Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk’s office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

FAMyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B 19070 1. wpd

nN7N7101703



TOWN OF WESTPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - Monday, July 15,2019 6:30 p.m.

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Committee. Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on
these items as the Town Board.

1 Call to order

2. Approve minutes

3. Review/approve bills for payment
4 Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F:\MyFiles\wpédata\BOARD\B 190701, wpd
0710191037



TOWN OF WESTPORT
TOWN BOARD - Monday, July 1,2019

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order in the Community
Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration Building at 7:02 p.m. by Chair
Grosskopf. Members present: Cuccia, Enge, Grosskopf, Sipsma, and Trotter. Members absent:
None. Also Present: Tim Wohlers, and Tom Wilson.

No one was present for Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda. The minutes of the
June 17, 2019 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Sipsma, second
Trotter.

Several Regular Operator Licenses as on file with the Clerk and presented were granted subject
all state and local requirements on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia.

For Sewer Utility matters, Resolution 19-04 (CMAR Approval) showing DNR rule compliance
was adopted as presented on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

For an Engineer Report on Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects, Wilson reported that the Reynolds
Avenue reconstruction project is proceeding nicely despite the rain, and that the Caton Lane
project will start later in the Summer.

No action was taken on The Six Mile Creek Bridge Repair (Mill Road) Bid/Contract Award
Discussion/Action matter to allow for a recommendation from the Town engineers since no bids

were received.

After a report and recommendation from Wilson, Rosa Ropers was appointed to the Historic
Preservation Commission to fill the term of Ray Mejia based on her application materials
submitted on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

Grosskopf, Sipsma, and Wilson reported on items before the plan commission/committees. The
Audit Committee recommended payment of bills as presented by the Administrator after
questions were answered.

There were no Administrative Matters raised. For Miscellaneous Business or Forthcoming
Events raised, Cuccia reported that he will likely not be here for the first regular Board meeting
in August; Sipsma mentioned the resigning of Waunakee Village Board Trustee Susan
Springman and her move to Westport; Enge mentioned that the assessors are working in
neighborhoods on the revaluation; and, TDS installation issues were raised by Trotter and
Grosskopf and they requested that staff make TDS contact information more prominent on the
web site and make sure its contractors finish adequately before leaving the area.

Current bills were paid as presented by the Administrator and recommended by the Audit
Committee after questions were answered on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

Motion to adjourn by Trotter, second Cuccia. The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

FAMyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B 19070 1.wpd
0710191037



TOWN BOARD MEETING July 15,2019

AGENDA ITEM #10:

Rezone for Shorter Setbacks (County R-1 to

Village R-1), Schutz/Ritchie, 5540 Gerend Road,
Waunakee ETZ, Discussion/Recommendation



STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM
TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building
Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Monday, July 8, 2019 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order
2. Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda

3. Approve Minutes.
For the 6/10/19 meeting minutes.

4. Rezone for Shorter Setbacks (County R-1 to Village R-1), Schutz/Ritchie, 5540 Gerend
Road, Waunakee ETZ, Discussion/Recommendation
The owners here would simply like to add to their garage, which they are entitled to do. The
property is in the Waunakee ETZ, zoned County R-1, and otherwise consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan. The only issue is that the original builders of the home, discovered by
these owners as they were planning the building of this garage addition, built the garage,
trying to give the house some added appeal, two feet beyond the front yard setback. You can
see the survey drawing showing how the garage could be built within the current setbacks, but
the owners would like to essentially continue the garage at its current set back from the street.
They could do so with the smaller setbacks of a Village R-1 zoning classification. Note that
the current zoning is recognized as temporary in nature and the Village classifications are
what we all want to get to. However the setbacks here in the neighborhood have been set for
some time. I do not know what the neighbors think, but based on the house location they are
not affected in any way. You could allow for the rezone but set by restriction the current
setbacks with the exception of the two feet as requested here, which would also legitimize
where the house has set for many years. The house is on a corner lot so sometimes that makes
things more difficult to fit. Also note that where the addition is being made it does not block
site lines nor affect anyone’s yard.

In the past we have used the Village’s setbacks in rezones to allow for decks and other
situation where we have found these odd and long time unknown violations. We could solve a
problem here and assist the owner with the rezone, but you could also not allow the violation
to continue and require the new addition to be set off somewhat.

At the consultations last month no issues were noted except to keep all current setbacks

FAMyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\190708MM.wpd
0703190857



allowing only this change as requested. The item is in the Waunakee ETZ area so the JPC
will be holding a hearing and making a recommendation to the Town and Village Boards at

its meeting on July 9.

RECOMMENDATION: Move to recommend the rezone as presented with a restriction to keep
the current County R-1 setbacks except only as proposed to allow the change requested.

5 Park Committee Report/Items for Action
Terry, if present, will give a report on recent Committee work.

6. Historic Preservation Committee Report/Items for Action
Joe, if present, will give a report on recent Committee work.

7. Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee Report/Items for Action
An oral report will be provided as necessary.

8. Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee Report/Items for Action
An oral report will be provided as necessary.

g. Miscellaneous/Forthcoming Events
An oral report will be provided as necessary.

10.  Adjourn

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\190708MM.wpd
0703190857



TOWN OF WESTPORT
PLAN COMMISSION — July 8, 2019

The regular monthly meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order at 7:02 p.m. in the
Community Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration Building by Chair
Grosskopf. Members present: Cuccia, Grosskopf, Manering, Ohm, Kennedy, and Pichette.
Members absent: Bruskewitz. Also attending: Terry Enge, Gerald Schutz, Diane Ritchie, and
Tom Wilson.

No one was present For Public Comment on Matters not on the Agenda. The minutes of the June
10, 2019 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Manering, second Cuccia.

After a presentation by Wilson and discussion, the Rezone for Shorter Setbacks (County R-1 to
Village R-1), Schutz/Ritchie, 5540 Gerend Road, Waunakee ETZ, was recommended for
approval as submitted consistent with previous actions on similar requests to provide for zoning
conformance, with a restriction to provide for setback changes only as proposed for the garage
addition (28 feet from Gerend and 25 feet from Rivers Edge) with other setbacks remaining as
currently set in County R-1, on a motion by Cuccia, second Kennedy.

Enge reported on the work of the Park Committee. Pichette reported on the work of the Historic
Preservation Commission.

Wilson and Grosskopf reported on items before the Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning
Committee and the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee.

For Miscellaneous Matters and Forthcoming Events raised, Wilson provided updates after
requests by Commissioners on drain tiling in the Community of Bishops Bay farm property in
Middleton along CTH Q, and on the CTH M study.

Motion to adjourn by Manering, second Pichette. The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Mary Manering, Secretary

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\P 190708M.wpd
0710191056



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE/TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Town of Westport Community Room
5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport
July 9, 2019 6:00 PM

Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, , Brad Zeman, Brian Malich, Brian Wallace

Absent: Eileen Bruskewitz
Also Present: Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Jerry Tierney, Mike Lawton, Don Tierney,

Gerald Schutz, Aaron Aspenson, Jimmy Lang.

MINUTES

1 June 11,2019
Motion Malich, second by Zeman, to approve the minutes from the June 11, 2019 Joint Plan

Commission meeting as presented. Motion carried 5-0.
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

NEW BUSINESS

1 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Rezone Request, Schutz, 5540 Gerend Road,
Town of Westport
The public hearing was opened at 6:03 p.m. Mr. Wilson gave an update on the action taken at the
Town Plan Commission meeting the previous evening. He stated that the Town recommended
approval conditioned that the setback from Gerend Road be 28’, River Edge be 25°, and all other
setbacks remain as county R-1 setbacks. The public hearing was then closed at 6:06 p.m. Motion

Grosskopf, second by Wallace, to recommend approval of the rezone from County R-1 to Village

R-1 to the Village and Town boards as recommended by the Town Plan Commission. Motion
carried.

2 Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on a Request for Conditional Use Permit to Allow
Outdoor Patio Service, Boston’s Pizza, 1370 Water Wheel Drive, Village of Waunakee

Chairperson Sipsma opened the public hearing at 6:11 p.m. Mr. Even went over the conditions of

the CUP document and answered questions from the members. No one from the public wished to

speak. The public hearing was closed at 6:13 p.m. Motion Zeman, second by Wallace, to approve

the conditional use permit as presented. Motion carried 5-0.



3 Discuss and Take Action on Proposed Signage Plan, Festival Foods, Corner of Woodland
Drive and CTH Q
Mr. Even stated that Festival has withdrawn the retaining wall sign from the submittal after
concerns brought up at the Village Plan Commission meeting the previous evening. Motion
Wallace, second Grosskopf, to approve the building signage as presented with the withdrawl of
the retaining wall sign by the applicant. Motion carried 5-0.

& Discussion/Recommendation on Proposed Changes to the Village Zoning Code of
Ordinances Related to Signs
Mr. Even gave background on the proposed changes. These changes would also apply to the
Town as part of the zoning code. The Commission members directed staff to work on the
language to comply with the court case, but to make the changes as minimal as possible. No
formal action taken.

ADJOURN
Motion Zeman, second Grosskopf, to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted:
Tracy Meinholz, Joint Plan Commission Secretary



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE/TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Town of Westport Community Room
5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport
June 11, 2019 6:00 PM

Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brian Malich, Brian Wallace

Absent: Brad Zeman
Also Present: Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Ed Freer, Bryan Kleinmaier, Lauren Lofton,

Brian Bauman, Jerry Tierney, Mike Lawton, Don Tierney, Jim Welsh, Dave O’Malley,

MINUTES

1

May 14, 2019
Motion Grosskopf, second by Malich, to approve the minutes from the May 14, 2019 Joint Plan

Commission meeting as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

NEW BUSINESS

1

Initial Consultation, Schutz Extraterritorial Rezone, 5540 Gerend Road, Town of Westport
Mr. Wilson gave an update on the consultation at the Town Plan Commission meeting the
previous night. The property owner would like to add on to the garage and extend it to the front
line of the house which is currently too close to the lot line under County R-1 zoning. By
rezoning to Village R-1 the setbacks would be met. The Town Plan Commission had no
objections to the applicant moving forward. The Joint Plan Commission had no immediate

concerns either.

Public Hearing and Discussion/Action on Festival Foods Conditional Use Permit to Exceed
the Maximum Allowable Building Square Footage in the Kilkenny West Commercial

Development

Chairperson Sipsma opened the public hearing at 6:06 p.m. Attorney Kleinmaier went over the
final CUP document and answered questions from the members. No one from the public wished
to speak. The public hearing was closed at 6:08 p.m. Motion Grosskopf, second by Malich, to
approve the conditional use permit with all conditions recommended by the Village Plan

Commission. Motion carried.



3 Discuss and Take Action on the Specific Implementation Plan for Festival Foods in the
Kilkenny Commons West Commercial Development
Staff gave an update on the project and answered questions. Motion Grosskopf, second by
Wallace, to approve the SIP as recommended by the Village Plan Commission. Motion carried.

4 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on a Request by Groundswell Conservancy to Divide
and Rezone 3 Parcels Located Along STH 19 and Hellenbrand Road (AKA: O’Malley
Property) into Town Parcels. The Larger Parcel to be Rezoned from A-1 to Conservency
Mr. Wilson gave an overview of the process leading up to this point. Mr. O’Malley and Jim
Welsh were present to answer questions. Motion Bruskewitz, second by Grosskopf, to
recommend approval of the certified survey map and rezone of the 84 acre parcel to Village
Conservancy to the Village Board as recommended by the Town of Westport Plan Commission.

Motion carried.
ADJOURN

Motion Bruskewitz, second Malich, to adjourn the meeting at 6:26 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted:
Tracy Meinholz, Joint Plan Commission Secretary



i

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION

PROJECT ADDRESS / NAME: __ 2340 Oerewd RO Wanmakz VT 5350

APPLICANT: Orwlol Scbwdt = Wewme Bodebir

ADDRESS: ASYD Arrzon RO Loauwake LT »"35G7

PHONE: | o <1, . 4734 EMAL: \oebedz oy o ddds e
OWNER: T o oy

ADDRESS:

PHONE: BIRATLG

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: __ < (0" @wclr'j e M-lio T +o 'Pn:.s c,wT
f'/c;{ (S =

OWNER /APPLICANT SIGNATURE: K/Z«/\‘ gdj\\ DaATE: __ (/Y- 19

FEES: (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY) ESCROW DEPOSIT:

® SITE PLAN ~§320 An escrow deposit is required

« REZONE w345 in accordance with the

e CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT  ~ $350 Development Application

e CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ~ $100 + $25 perlot Agreement.

= PRELIMINARY PLAT $100 + $50 per dwelling unit

o FINAL PLAT $100 + $50 per dwelling unit EScrROW P['fE PaD: _N/A
GDP/SIP APPROVAL _$475 e —

) / > FEEWaIVED By: _ KAE

ToTAL: __$345 00

bﬂ( &/fﬁf}!?%



6/13/19

Addition to 5540 Gerend Rd Waunake WI 53597

Village of Waunakee,

We would like to build a two car garage addition to our home in Westport, we are applying for a rezone
of this lot. The addition would be connected to the north side of house, Gerend Rd which has a set back
of 30ft, present house is currently sitting at 28.1ft from Gerend Rd. the addition far corner would be
built 25ft from Gerend Rd. and 25ft from Rivers Edge RD. The garage will have one double garage door
and a back entry door. The front of garage will look as close as possible to present house, side will be
sided with same siding as currently on the house, shingles to match current ones. No trees would be
removed for this addition and after built landscaping will be done. Driveway will stay the same at
entrance on Gerend Rd and apron would be cement to the addition. The garage will be about of 700sq
ft. single story. Appx: 25ft X 25ft

Giles Construction will be the builder — 608-220-9841

Thanks, Jerry Schutz and Diane Ritchie

608-516-4734, jschutz01@tds.net

608-212-1983, dianemarieritchie@gmail.com



$raamy

i
§
3

VA










ﬁuu o0 )

o /Dvuw%_.w WO

={ j Va2 d -

b ]

LT
Nv:

<0A3AuNT PUDT |OUCISSE 0.y

B3-S Suopy p slay)

WIS SHOAIAANS

<>

HWOTONIAIALNSNOSHEITUM 3N  09/6-6#8-809 Xv4 S0£5-CE2-809 INOHA
SHOAIANNS ANYT THNOISS 3408
SWYay M SISHD 8 3IAIINL L VON
£6EES NISNOISIA 'JINVNAVA 13IINLS NIVH LSIN ¥ #O7

<
S
7
g
<
=
v
3
b
~
5
oo
e
9
=
£
I
l
3
2]
—ll-
7
1901

AE NAvHT

Shvay SIEH?

IS

v

6192 ‘g2 WS

6102 €2 TV FIVT NIISIASY

A33HS
N INIAVET

Fe-MET

A HI3HD

guN

D NA

ISIA “ALNNOD 3NV “LADdLSIM

NISN 40 NADL
"36¥ ‘M@L ‘T2 NOILDIS 40 b 3N ZHL 40 3N IHL NI G3LVIOT I (SN EE ROl k38 2o 107

AINNS 40 L¥1d

NISNODSIA "ALNNOD 3NVE

SWOPY ‘A S|HY] 3 analdg | DoN Ag

F 271 "£23910055y pUY Budaadns ubsuon)) '
‘6102 'SI WHdY U0 pa3s|duod SuM HJOK PIALY 'S93hiT3S [A h._n,a.
<31doy]y 4o suoisiaoud ayz s aduoidwos Yng S| puY F2(19¢ PU
abpamoux Au 40 1520 2U3 0] 31334402 S| AaAJns S|y 30Uy AJRuad |

€ 14832 )
“8ls22

5T 7

. as

YT —

r2es_ L
3 ,c1,62.00_S

6286 M A0S 2

‘18041S3M 40 NADL '36¥ ‘WBL ‘12 MOILO3S
40 % 3N 3HL 40 % 3N 3HL NI @3LlvYoon

YINIS ASVIINGS DNLISIXT =
FONIS4 DNILSIX3 =
SILITLN AVIHHEIAD ONILSIXI = — (H—

— NS —

S¥ GIAH0238 = ¢ e >
T34 DNILSIX3 = =
IVEIY i/l T ANNDS = @
SYgIY Lp/E ONNOS = @
Fdid /1 1 ONOODS = § . J
[l -] - u q
=L
% LBGES IM “ITAVNNYA
Abx 0¥ ON3d3D 0vSS
wuw 337D 3WO0E3C 0/
28z ZINHIS 0v43n
mmm HOoA &
S0
255
mPe
=E]
wm 08 09 08 &
.
]
9
m 08 = W HATVIS

[ 0

/NS @0 03LW007 N338 LON
IN3S33d A1 ‘NIVId 00004 CE

‘NADHS &0 031¥3MIT30 N33d
10N 3AYH “IN3S3dd 41 ‘SONYTILIA 2

SLN3WNI0G HONS 30 NOLLYNIWYX3

AS U3TW3A3Y S1I¥3 J0 IN3WIALYLS
Ny SNDILDIHLE3Y "SIN3HITYOVY
'SINIW3SY3 ANY DL 123rdns
JY04343HL 51 ONY SH3NIOray

40 Lo9¥dl LO3rdns 3JHL d04

1¥0d3d 3LIL ¥ J0 1143M38 LNOHLIA
3d¥d3dd SYM A3AENS SIHL 1

Gt

s

a345
{ONLLSTRS

HT

i

3NIT MIVELIS
;

IHt 4

-

i
14 DS LyE'BI = YHav

cgoL 107

0s'est

@ ] ¢ 00001 3 6¥.68 S 2 HH
= L2000 A LGp.02.68 S
e T I A | Vl, _|:, - o e
.-- m"._m_.ﬁ e R 1¥1d 34

3 «0E.€¥.10 N

3 EEFT N

¢ .65081

- Ol Nl

i

RTINS
—— WA NY¥S—




6L0¢/8e/S ‘=eqiuld

TR *SBAIBALIAD S} 10 UOHELLIOJI
¥6 =1 -31vOS Sy} Jo uopejussa.dalsiL 10 BSNSIW AU Joj a|qisuodsal Jou §| pUE U 8iey PauIBILOD
Z.e1-618 (809) [eL@iewW sy} jo Aoeinaoe sy esjueienf Jou se0p Lod)sap JO UMO] BU) HIWIVIOSIA

LBSES IM ‘@3xeunep
peoy aye Aley /8€G

podisapp Jo umo] SI19 Hodisapp Jo umo|




—_— e

TOWN BOARD MEETING July 15,2019

AGENDA ITEM #11 :

Town Road Construction Financing Options
Discussion/Action



TOWN OF WESTPORT
RESOLUTION NO. 19- ___

RESOLUTION APPROVING BORROWING OF FUNDS FOR TOWN ROAD
MAINTENANCE

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin (the
“Town™), wishes to finance the cost of road maintenance and repair; and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Chapter 67 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Town is
authorized and empowered to issue promissory notes for this purpose; and

WHEREAS, the issuance of such Notes will not cause the Town to exceed any general or
special limit on indebtedness;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Westport does resolve to
borrow and issue a general obligation note in 2019 for one million six hundred two thousand dollars
($1,602,000) for a seven year term with an interest rate of 2.585%;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Loan will be a general obligation of the Town
funded by a Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy. For the purpose of paying the principal of the Loan
and the interest on the Loan as the same become due, the full faith, credit and resources of the Town
are hereby irrevocable pledged and there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property of the Town
a direct annual irrepealable tax; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Town of Westport Town Board approves both
the Town Board Chair and the Town Clerk-Treasurer to execute together all documents necessary
to establish the Loan

The above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Town Board of Supervisors of the
Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin at a regular meeting held on the 15" day of July,
2019, byavoteof ___ayesand __ nays, ___ abstaining, and ___ not voting (absent).

TOWN OF WESTPORT
Approved:
By:
Dean A. Grosskopf, Town Board Chair
Approved:
Posted: Attest:

Thomas G. Wilson,
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\RESOLVE\borrowing2019.wpd
0712191055



e

Tom Wilson

From: Robert Anderson

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 2:17 PM
To: Tom Wilson

Subject: RE: 2019 Capital borrowing.

I think so. | don’t see how we can save any more money.

| think we need to get something out to the banks letting them know the results. Maybe Dave has a nice form letter we
could use.

Robert Anderson, WCPC CMC

Utility, Finance, 1.S. Manager, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer
Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Rd

Waunakee, WI 53597

608-849-4372

All e-mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law

IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that this email should
be treated as a one-way communication and that responses “to all” should be avoided because those responses could
create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General

Letter of 3/19/2010)

From: Tom Wilson

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 1:50 PM
To: Robert Anderson

Subject: FW: 2019 Capital borrowing.

So how does this look?? Should we go to the Board on 7/15 with this?

From: David Ferris [mailto:DFerris@ehlers-inc.com]
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2015 8:36 AM

To: Tom Wilson; Robert Anderson

Subject: 2019 Capital borrowing.

Good morning,

Attached, please find the results of the bank bid provided by Monona State Bank vs. a competitive loan. Monona State
Bank’s bid was very good and should save the Town approximately $20,714 in total payments over the 7 years.

Please let me know if you would like to proceed with the bank loan or if you want me to show you a comparison to one
of the other bids.

Thank you,
Dave

David Ferris
Municipal Advisor



Tom Wilson

From: Robert Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 8:24 AM

To: David Ferris (DFerris@ehlers-inc.com)
Cc: Tom Wilson

Subject: loan rfp

| received 4 proposals for financing.

Park Bank - 4.14 fixed or 3.47 with deposits on hand plus $850 loan orig fee

BMO — 3.5 fixed
SBCP —2.75, 2.875, 3, 3.125 and 3.25 yrs 2020 to 2024

Monona — 2.585 fixed

Robert Anderson, WCPC CMC

Utility, Finance, 1.S. Manager, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer
Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Rd

Waunakee, WI 53597

608-849-4372

All e-mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law

IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that this email should
be treated as a one-way communication and that responses “to all” should be avoided because those responses could
create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General

Letter of 3/19/2010)



Tom Wilson

From: David Ferris <DFerris@ehlers-inc.com>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 8:36 AM

To: Tom Wilson; Robert Anderson

Subject: 2019 Capital borrowing.

Attachments: Westport bank bid comparison.pdf

Good morning,

Attached, please find the results of the bank bid provided by Monona State Bank vs. a competitive loan. Monona State
Bank’s bid was very good and should save the Town approximately $20,714 in total payments over the 7 years.

Please let me know if you would like to proceed with the bank loan or if you want me to show you a comparison to one
of the other bids.

Thank you,
Dave

David Ferris
Municipal Advisor
O: (262) 796-6194 | ehlers-inc.com

EAEHLERS

n LEADERS IN PUBLIC FINANTE

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information which is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately by return e-mail or at our telephone
number, 800-552-1171. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and may not represent the views or opinions of Ehlers Companies.



81NN.3S 12/ WSIX 6T6TI0 6T0Z dID Hodisapm 3|14

610Z/vZ/9
"6L/L0/SO UO Sajou pajed oV, JO 9]es uodn paseq ajel 0)..:«&1:..OQ

“jueg 2)eiS eUoUoly woy) ajonb uodn paseq ajop yueg  SILON
S1YL0L | T6L°6T ZTO'9EL'T | 22016 000'sp9'T | TEZ'9TLT | 1ETYVIT 000°209°T |STV.LOL ZEE'SLL (000°00€) ZEE'SLOT STV10L
9Z0T 99L'L 999°95T | 9991 %0ST'T  000°SST 006811 006'T %S8S'T  000'LPT 9z0z 000 %00°'T €8F'TTI'906 9z0Z
5202 09zZ'L 096'651 | 096't %00T'Z  000'SST 00LZST 00L's %S8S'T  000'L¥L SZ0T 00’0 %00°T PLE'0ST'L6R 5202
vzZ0Z 885'T 8BO'8ST | 880'8 %000  0000ST 005951 005’6 %S8S'T  000'ZYT vzoz 00'0 %00'T 16Z°897'888 vzoz|
E20Z £€TL ETOT9T ET0TT %006'T  000°0ST 00E‘09T 00E'ET %SBS'T  000'L¥T £202 00'0 %00'T SSS'ELY'6LB €202
7202 8EL SZ8'E9T SZ8'ET %0S8°'T  000'0ST LBO'E9T L8041 %S8S'T  000'9vT 20T 00’0 %00'T | 968°694'0/8 zz0z
1z0z  |(867) £95'99T €95°9T %008°'T  0000ST 198991 19802 %S8ST  000'9vT 120T 00'0 %00°T (A5 L anrd=t] 1202,
0z0Z SZ0T BO6'69L 806'VE %008'T  000'SEL vB8L9¢ v88'St %S8ST  000'ZTL ozoz 000 %00'T 89€'809'E58 0zoz
6102 6102 90 918'895 918'89S  |%96'€ | 008'9ST'SHE 610Z
BIOZ 810T 520 SIS'90¢ (000'00€) S15'905 00F'SZ6'TLB 8T0Z
HYIA 3jussayg [e30L I5.93u] aiey (1/8) uad leoL 152193u| ey (T/8lubdd  uvaA HY3A|

6T/1/8 pareq 61/1/8 paieg
=
v - e sons| M1 omas | T | U ] % | voneston
000°SY9°TS 000°Z05°TS HUSs 1924 12N Ly d yaimoun | anjep pazijenby
6102 '(anyiadwo)) sajoN uonediqQ |esauan 6102 ‘(ueoq jueg) sajoN uoned|jqo |eiauan 1920 5597 |ejoL |eloL
32Inlas 1q2q pajaafold Ajuo 392q uonesiqo jessuap Funsixg
2A1Nadwo) sA ajoN ueg - spafoid pasodoud jo 1oedw| pajdafoid
vNid 217€n0d NI avial H.“ 'Hm 2
mm —- -ml —iJoumel —/ W N




£ EHLERS

N PUBLICF

/.-_.--——_’ - - - -
Summary of Road Construction Financing Options

7 Year Bank Note
Estimated Taxes on $250,000 | Estimated Annual Tax Change
Year Levy Dollars Levy Rate House to a $250,000 House
2018 206,515 S 0.25]5 63.51
2018 568,816 0.67 168.26 104.75
2020 769,082 0.50 225,24 56.99
2021 778,173 0.80 225.65 0.41
2022 782,887 0.90 22477 (0.88)
2023 791,663 0.90 225.04 0.27
2024 802,478 0.80 225.85 0.82
2025 806,457 0.80 224.74 (1.12)
2026 744,658 0.82 205.45 (19.29)
2027 679,364 0.74 185.58 (19.87)
2028 586,187 0.63 158.55 (27.04)
2029 456,882 0.49 122.35 [36.20)
2030 327,717 0.35 86.89 {35.46)
2031 179,743 0.19 47.18 {39.71)
Estimated Total Principal and Interest for Projects S 7,705,341
Property Tax Levy Property Tax Rate
o BFrameg Ry Whas T
7 Year Competitive Bid
Estimated Taxes on $250,000 | Estimated Annual Tax Change
Year Levy Dallars Levy Rate House to a $250,000 House
2018 206,515 S 025]5S 63.51
2019 568,816 0.67 168.26 104.75
2020 769,328 0.90 225.32 57.06
2021 777,378 0.90 225.42 0.10
2022 784,456 0.90 225.22 (0.20)
2023 791,256 0.90 22492 {0.30)
2024 800,001 0.90 225.16 0.23
2025 809,354 0.90 22571 0.56
2026 718,294 0.79 198.18 [(27.53)
2027 662,875 0,72 181.08 (17.10)
2028 573,525 0.62 155.12 {25.96)
2029 451,493 0.48 120.90 (34.21)
2030 322,829 0.34 85.59 (35.31)
2031 178,465 0.19 46.85 (38.74)
Estimated Total Principal and Interest for Projects S 7,639,894

Property Tax Rafe

Property Taxes Levy

3038 1= Far]

mCxsirg Doz w ey




Z abed

SZI'ER - - - U0J3aN415U023Y py axeq Asepy u7 133yany PY o0Jweys
S/¥°SS - - - U0J32N415U023Y u Jayony Aepp uine PH ¥o0Jweys
SL1'SS - - = u0j1on415u023y Aepp uine uj imnget Py ooJweys
00zZ'9v - - - uo132N13SU02Y Blluoon / pY 2n0|D Py puaisn py a8paJanry
009'8€T - - - uo139aNJISU0I3Y uq poomguilunya JaAly / pYy anoD 1 1ys8iuoowy
GZE90T - - - u0J33N415U023Y julua | a8pl1y ojod u7 auolsa|ggo)
S£9°TOT = s - uo3aNJIsUaIaY uq Ja1yany uy imnge Aepp elielp
0SL't9 = ] - uol3anJ3suoday u7 1mnge py a8pasany ABAN BLIEIN
0S8’/ - - - uoI13aNJI5U0IY Py 28pasanty uuIe | Aepp ey
= 00T'BEY = = Aepang py Janly /35 Ase3 T HLS Janossol) Py 19AY
o SZE'BLT 2 - LOo132N.I15U0I3Y pY puaian pY j}204Wweys uq Jayony
- S/5'%9 - - uo13aNJ135U033Y PY Y201Weys Aepn ELIBIN ujJayony
= SLY'SS - - uoiaNJ1suoasy wuwial (1) Jg epuexemm (z) 1 epuesEA
- 576'9¢€ - - Uo|1aNnJ435u023Y (1) 10 epueyem yoeag siayalog (2) 1a epueyepm
= 00981 - - uol1aNIIsu0Iay H Yoeagq siaydiog yoeag siayaiog |41 uowis
- 08891 = - 1e0D|eas uiWda]  Yyaiad /1D stlop py 23eg
- GZ6'9€ - - uoI12NJISU023Y ujwa | 1q ySiuoowy u] poom3Buluny
- 0S9°/T - - U013INJISU0I3Y jujwiia)  uy poom3upuny pY moquiey
= SLB'LYT ™ £ uDI31INJIISU023Y u] poomBununy  uq poom3upuny py moguley
- 00zZ'9v - - uo[3IaNJ15u023Yy U7 poom3upuny py a8paiany py moquiey
- - 0S.'v9 - u0|19N4315U033Y 1q ydijuoon pY moguiey u7] poom3ujuny
- - GZS'SLT - u0|12NJIsU0IaY py moquiey Py mogquiey u7 poom3ununy
= = 0ST'LST - uol1onJisuciay PY 13AlY Py ssiam PY uosaxy|lo
- - 0ST (ST - uol3aNisuciay pY SSIapm Ui | pY UOS3Y|ID
= - S/t'SS - UO[1aNJISUCIaY ABpp UIART u7 J2yony Py puaisn
- - GBIV - [IIP1281D i@ Jssuen U7 Bloply 4Q pue|poo
= - SZE'BTT - UO[}2INJIISUOIBY pY puaian PY jo04weys ABAA UIABT
- - 0529 - uol3aNIISU0IY Aepn elIBiAg pY Y20iWweys u7 IMngeT
- - SZE'6LT - uoI12NJISUDI3Y PY ¥20.4weys pY puaiag u7 ImngeT
- - 0S.'v9 - uol3aNJIsuoIaYy py 2dpaianly u7 1mngeT Py puatan
- - SLY'SS = uonaniIsuoday u7 Imngen Aepp uine] pPY puaian
z - - 000°SL uoJ}aNJISU0IY Ui 1D 19)BS u7 uoje)
- - - 000'STT uol3aNJ35U023Y 1D J33jes g majnianty U7 uoje)
- - - 000°01T uo2NASU0IY PITNET u1q uoye) 1) 19yes
- - B 000°055 uo[3aNJ3suoday uuwa | umouun 3AY spjouAay
¥20T €20t 20T 1207 0z0Z 6T0Z adA] ol wou4 way| / awen 1324315

1517 199fo4d |ejde)

LYOd.LSH

— JOUMO],—JL )




¢ abed

Ov8'9€Z'T  0SL'vPI'T  SI6PST'T  0£9'87¢'T 098LPT'T  000'0V6 s123(oud B30
000°06 00006 00006 00006 000'06 00006 juawdinb3/Asusgunuo) 133435
0S8'EL - - - - - u0|1aNnJ15U023Y pY 124dny / W H1D 1a Apauuay| py ayeq Asep
SL0'v6T - - E - - uoiINIIsUDIaY 1q Apauuay pY y204Weys py e Adey
SZE'6TT g - - - - UD[1aN115U0I3Y pY ¥204weys |41 3195Ung py e Arey
0S6°0TT = = = = = u0112N115U023y |41 395UNng 1Q pue|poop py e Mgy
sLz'ove = = N = = uoI12NJ15U023Y py aje7 Aepy py a8palany |41 19suns
008781 - - - - = uoianJisuoday opeajy / u7 Jaiey waa) PY Yied 492q
§.8'S0T - - 2 # = uonINIsuodaY  (T) PAIG 241USISBMN U7 juauleljled PY MO||IM
059'69 ® = = = = uonanaisuoday u7 jusweljieq W H1D PY MO[lIM
ove'y = = - = - jeod|eag W HID  siiow / py 2ieg Id Yya.iad
008'EE = * - - - je0D[B3S 1D SLUO / pY Zieq W HLD Id Y3iad
s 0ss'ze - - - = uopjaniisuoday W HLD 15 jooduaAn PY MmOJ|IA
- 006°ZE - - 2 = uoaNiIsuolay 1S |oodianrz ) pAjg 34145159 M PY MOJ|IAR
- SLT'TIT g = = = uoipnuisuoday () pAjg SAYSISSMT ) PA|g 341YSIS3M Py MOJ|IAN
- 0S0'ST = . = - U0[12N435U0d3Y (T) pAIg 241ysISaMm U7 Juawelied PY MOJ[IAN
g 00v'85T - - . . Aeiang Ig jepadw)  Asjjep aaxouayd pY 1aAlYy
= 0s9°'LT - - - - uo131aN.435U0d3Y W | 1Q |eladwy AQg poomdiy
- 0STZST - - - - u0l3onJIsuoday iQ |euadw) pY yooughs|jep 1@ poonoy|
- 0S6'0TT - - - - u0|12NJI5Uo33Y PY yoougAs|iepn Py Janly AQ poomary|
- STI'E8 2 = = = uo13nJ15uod3y s | 28p1y ojod U] au0153|qqo)
- 0S6'0TT - - - - uo|3anJ15U023y adpiy ojod uq Aauing U7 auolsa|qqo)
= STS'SLT = o . - uoljaniisuoday uq Asuing uq Asuing u7j auolsa|qqo)
= STE'BLT - - - - uol10n11suoday u7 Aauing i puejpoop U7 au03sa|gqo)
% - 000'TET - = - uo112N315U023Y wia | PY J3A1Y Aa|jep sax0u3y)
N - otv'] - - - JBOJ|B3S Py 28paJaaly PYd S3EQ ||BL [4L 13sung
¥Z02 £20T zzoe 10T 020z 6102 adA| ol woJ4 way} / swen 333415

1s11 193l0.d |eyide)

TNOJISIAADS

—— JOUMOL—




ue|d Buloueulj/wsixyueq JA / 6.0Z d1D HodisapA 8jid  abed
6LOT/EL/E
000°088'9 000°0¥2'T 000°0ST'T 000'09T'T 000°0€T'T 000°0ST'T 000'0S6 anss| Jo azis
0T6'ET 8T Viv'E 09€'E €T 6LE 0S8 Sulpunoy
(st6'1E) (¥81'9) (vzL's) (SLL'S) (EvT9) (6€L'S) (0s€T) 159431U| 5537
S66°L68°9 OvEYYe'T 0STTST'T STPZ9T'T OET'9ET'T 09€'SST'T 00S'LY6 papaan spunj |elo)
000'Sy 005°L 00S'L 00S'L 005, 005'L 00S°L sasuadxg ajuenss|
5667589 0v8'9€Z'T 0SL'PPT'T ST6'VST'T 0£9'8TZ'T 098°LYT'T 000°0¥6 s102foid |exded
syaloid
s|exol ¥20z €202 zzoz 1202 00T 610T
pasodold S310N 09 S310N 0D S310N 09 S330N 09 53J0N 09 S330N 09
8uizis uejd supueulq jeyde)
ADNYNIZ 2118Nd NI S¥3Qv3T | H“OQHW\E\ A \. - 3
mmm..__..mu_ oo XS




34n32n438 3gaq/ws|xjueq JA £ 6TOZ dID HModisam 3|14

G abed
610Z/€T/€
-ieak yoea 5z* Aq pasealoul pzOZ - 0Z0OZ Sie0A 10§ Sajey ‘suleld SS04D Jo queg )elS 2yl wou) ajonb gL/E uo paseq (%.L'y) 6L0Z 404 ajey S3ILON
51V.L10L Z/9'08v'8s | TYE'SOL'L | TvE‘se8 000'088'9 |S1v.LOL TEE'SLL (00000E) ZEE'SLO'T S1v101
TE0z  [(TL°6E) 8TLY 610 [[SL6°CvT) EvL6LT EVL'6LT VL' 000'SLT 1E0Z 000 %00°T | LES'EVE'ZS6 TEOZ
0g0Z  |(9t°SE) 6898 SE0  ((vat'ezT) LIL'(ZE LTLLTE LTLLT 000°0TE DEOZ 000 %00'T | 069'VI6'TH6 0E0Z
6z0z  |(0Z'9€) SE'TLT 6v'0 |[9T€%6ZT) 8895y 788°95Y 788'9€ noo‘ozy 6202 000 %00'T | TO6'BLS'EEG 6202
870z  |[(r0°L2) SSBST €90  |(£97'¢6) L61°985 L6T'985 L6T19 000'SZS BZOZ 000 %00T | SPS'SEE'vE6 8702
(zoz  |(£B°6T) 85'58T ye'o  |(s62's9) ¥9£'6L9 ¥9E‘6LY ¥9€'68 000065 LzZ0Z 000 %00'T | BOL'EST'SIG £T0T
9z0z  |(6Z'6T) Sb°s0z 80 |(8£819) 659°viL 659" L 6S9'6TT 000529 970z 000 %00'T | €8¥'ZZ1'906 9z0z
seoz  |(zT°1) 74 744 060 610y L6b°908 L6%'908 L6Y1ST 000’559 5Z0Z 000 %00T | #£6'0ST'L68 5202
vzoT | z8'0 S8'STT 06'0 STR0T 8LY'T08 8L¥'708 8LY'LTT 000°589 vzoz 00D %00'T | T6Z'89Z'888 vzoz
|ezoz | czo v0°SZT 060 9L £99°T6L €99'T6L £99°T6 000°00L £20Z 000 %00T | SSS'ELY'ELS EZ20Z
zzoz  |(8g°0) LEVTT 060 STL'Y £88°T8L £BB'78L £88°(9 000°STL zz0z 000 %00°T | 96B'S9.'0L8 20T
10Z | Tv0 §9°5ZT 060 160°6 €LT'BLL ELT'8LL ELT'EY 000'SEL 1202 00’0 %00'T | ZSt'pv1'Zos 1202
0Z0Z | 66°95 ve'see 06’0 $9Z°00T 780'69L 780694 T80°vT 000'S¥L 0zoz 00’0 %00°T | 89£°809'€58 0zoz
610Z SLPOT 9z'89T 90 TOE"Z9E 918895 6102 90 918895 918’895  [%96'E 00B'9S1'SH8 6T0T
—wsu T5'€E9 SZ0 S15'902 8102 SZ'0 515902 (000°00€) ST5'905 00v'526'218 810%
HY3IA [e10L 153423u] jedipupd HY3A HY3A
OIS
g :
aduey)y soxe] %00°T P P— 218y Ana saruss sanuanay (1)8d) % iijiEajig
© a3ey | afuey) Anaq 32]A13S }gaQ ue|d |eyde) Xe] 92IA43S Ana7 uop juawhed T
3woy 000°0SZ $ |xey ERLYETS 193d 3N 19ag R0 3N $597 |Bj0L 301 imalo | anjep pazijenb3
€ uo 3edw| 1950
aJInIas 1qag pajaalolid Ajug 1q8q uonedqo esauap Bunsixg
9)0N )ueg Jed, /£ - s33load pasodoud jo pedw) payiafoid
] /h -
™~ JHOJLSHAA .
i — ouamo)——j |




ue|d Buoueui4/wsix-osip ou piq dwod JA 1 6,02 dID Hodisapn :3ji4 g obed

6L0Z/EL/E

000'SL0°L 000'SLZ'T 000'08T'T 000'06T'T 000°G9Z'T 000'SBT'T 000086 anssj jo azis
046°TT ¥¥9'C vZ9 (11874 €16 6LY'T 006t 3uipunoy
(sT6'18) (¥81'9) (vzL's) (s22's) (e¥T'9) (6EL'S) (0s€'T) SEETEMITES T3 |
SP6'v60°L 0vS'8LT'T 00T'S8T'T G9€'S6T'T ogz'oLe't 09Z'88T'T 0Sb'LL6 popaap spun4 |[ej0]

0S.L°0L 05221 008°TT 006'TT 059ZT 0S8TT 0086 5334 lajumiapun

00T'S 058 0S8 0S8 0S8 0S8 0S8 Swi.21 J| Juady Sulhed

00009 000°0T 000°0T 00007 000°01 000°0T 000°0T [2suno) puog

00T'90T 00T'8T 004'LT 00L'LT 001'8T 004°LT 008971 J0SIApY |ediDiuniy
sasuadx3 ajuenss|

S66'758'9 0v8'9€C't 0SLPrT'T ST6'VST'T 0£9'82C'T 098'L¥T'T 000°0%6 s1223{o.d |ende)
s3a9load

s|elo| 20T £70T zeot 120¢ 0202 6107
pasodold $910N 0D s210N 0D S2)0N 09 $310N 0D S910N 09 S910N 0D
suizis ue|d Surueuld jeyde)
SHITHI - THOJISTAA




24N30N.41S 1qaq/Ws|xIsip ou piq dwiod JA £ 6TOZ dID Hodisapn :3[id

/ abeyd
610Z/€T/€

aeak yaea gz' Aq pasessou| pzoz - 0Z0Z S4eak o) sojey ‘(paley UON) Gp° + I[ES [EMOR §LZZIT 4O SE Sajed WY, U0 paseq sajey 6102 SILON

STY.LOL SZT'STY's | ¥6B'6E9'L | ¥6B'YOS 000°S£0°L [S1vi0L ZEE'SLL (ooo’o0E) ZEE'SLO'T 51vL0L
TE0Z  |(ve'8E) S89v 6T'0  |(v9E'vyT) SOb'8LT S9p'8LT SOV'E 000°SLT TEOT 00’0 %00'T | LEB'EVE'ZSE TE0T
0E0T  |(T€°SE) 65°58 ve'0o  |(vog'szr) 6ZB'TLE 678'TZE 678'CT 000'0TE 0E0T 00’0 %00'T 069'v16C¥6 0E0Z
620z  |(TZ'vE) 06°0ZT Byo |(zeo'zet) E6Y'TSY £60'TSY £6¢'9Z 000'sZE 6202 000 %00'T | TO6'8L5'EE6 620Z
8z0Z |(96°sZ) TT'SST 790 |l0se'68) SZS'ELS STSELS SZS'Er 000'0ES 820t 000 %00'T | SPS'SEE'VTE 8z0Z
czoz  |(oT'LT) 80°T8T 20 |(6T¥'ss) S£8'799 SL8799 5879 000'009 LZ0T 000 %00'T | 80L'E8I'STI6 £70T
9z0T  |(€5°L2) 81°86T 6£'0 |{ooZ'te) Y6T'8TL Y6Z'BTL YET'E8 0D0'SE9 970z 000 %00'T | €8¥'CZ1'906 970z
SZ0Z 950 1L6ZT 060 E66'6 v66'608 v66°608 v66'v0T 000's0L 5202 oo'o %00'T | ¥£6'0ST'L68 ST0T
L£4114 €ET0 91°5ZL 060 ShL'8 100'008 T00‘008 100°08 000'0ZL veoT oo'o %00'T | T62'897'888 vZoT
ez0z  ((o€0) T6'vZe 060 0089 95T‘T6L 95Z'T6L 95719 000'0EL EZ0T oo'o %00'T | SSS'ELV'6L8 €202
zzoz  |(oz'o) TT'STT 060 8L0°L 9sy'v8L 95kv8L 95t'vi 0o0'ovL zzoz 000 %00'T | 968'59.'0L8 Fedi14
1Z0Z 010 rsTT 06°0 0508 BLELLL 8LE(LL 8LE'(T 000°0S2 TZ0T 00'0 %00'T | TS¥'vPT'Z98 1202
0z0z 90°LS TE'SZT 06'0 115°00Z BTE'69L 8TE'69L 8ZEVT 000'sse 0zot 000 %00T | 89£'809°€S8 o0zoz
6102 SLP0T 9z'89T (90 TOE'Z9E 918895 6T0T 90 918895 918'89S  [%96'E | 0DR'95T'SYE 610Z
_m8~ 1S°'E9 SZ'0 STS'902 8T0T SZ'0 ST5'902 (000'00€) S15'905 00¥'ST6'Z18 810Z
LLELS |e10) 153.1)3u] |edpupg HY3IA VI

QMO
s3ueyd saxel %00°% Anaq aainsas = LY ESEFITVETS snuanay (rgd) % uoizalolg
@ a1y | afuey) Anaq 32|AI3S 13 ueld jeyde) XEJ 33In35 Anaq uon wawdheq )
3WOH  000°0SZ S |xe) 99jnuas 1430 33N 65 1930 13N S5 361, leoy | 4MoID | onjen pazijenb3
B uo pedw) 1930

221A136 1qaq payralold

Ajup 19aq uonesiqo |es2uan Jupsixg

sy

JITENd

31H

ARl
N
= N

p!g aannadwo) Jeay £ - s13loid pasodoud jo 1oedw pajoaloid




uwi 1gag/ws|x-osip ou pig dwod JA £ 6T0T 41D Modisam 34

g abed
6TOZ/ET/E
Supueising rdiBupd ™ AW IG30 %0SA W 1q3am
A L L L L 4L
& & P &®
— 0%
ooo'ors
e $3LON
000025 2
L)
. , 000'08S &
EEOT | 9ZB'ZEV'8Y %8TT PIZ'LTO . DZ0'0ES'¥T | OVO'090'6Y %00'T | £OB'00Z'T86 EEDZ
Jeeoz | €BO'LYE LY %6T'T vLE'Le9 ooo'ors 6YL'LBE'VE | LBL'PLSBY %00'T | 8v6'SBY'ILE ZEOT]
TEOZ | OST'990'LY %0E'T v1z'LT9 3 789'9Y0'vT | ¥9E'E60'8Y %00'T | SLZ'L98'T96 TE0Z
0E0Z | B/6'VTROY %39'T | bTZ'Z08 000°5L1 080053 965'808'6Z | Z6T'LI9'Ly | %00'T | ceg'Eve'zse | 00T
6707 Fen %og" i . f ’ oyt bl . o 620
omm,mmo.ww ommm.n wAN.Nﬁﬂ.ﬂ c_u_u\cmm oan_.mm_.. . —._H___SO._U %00°T - >H_UNQNU HDMD hmm.wnmamm wmh.mqﬂ.nv Xon,ﬁ cmm.vﬂm,mwm I4114
BTOT | TEL'TPT'SY %6TE VITLEST opo'szs poo'oLe 000°STT ELY'6EE'EC | SK6'8L3'9F %00'T | TOG'BLS'EED : 1414
LZ0Z | €95'6VTtY %LV »IZ'L90'T 000°569 D00'SO¥ 0D00ET vouutt vLELey %000 v GBE'BOT'EZ | LLL'9TT'9F %00°T | SPS'SEE'VZ6 Lo
9Z0Z | TL6'T6D'ER %EB'S $12'£99'T 000698 000°SES 0DD'SYE 000'STT 00008 vIZ'LZ9 %00°0 o] £65°6£8'2C | SBT'6SL'SY %00'T | BDL'EBT'SIG 9z0z
SZOT | OTG'EQD'ZY %6T°L yIT'TOE'E 0DD'SED'T | 000599 000'SSY 0DD'0ZE 000'09T ooo‘oy yIz'Le9 %00'0 0 T90'ES9TT | YZT'90E'SY %001 | £8b'ZE1'906 seoz
¥Z0T | SEE'0SB'OV %EG'8 y1z'L00Y 000'S£2'T | 000'S6L 000595 000'sZy 000'0rZ 00008 [t aA4:] %00°0 0 PLL'BTY'ET | 6¥S'LSBYY %00'T | ¥L6'DST'L6B oz
€Z0Z | 10Z'196'0F SeLl'L YIZ'TSP'E DDO'0BT‘T | 000'SL9 000°0€S 000'0ZE oco'ozt yIE'LT9 %000 0 £0£'90Z'TT | STY'ETY'bY %001 | 167'897'888 €70z
720z | vov'TL6'0Y %EB'9 YITTO0E 000'06T'T | 000'SE9 000'S6E 0D0'SST vIT'Lz9 %00'0 Q 6EB'986'TT | BLO'ELE'EY %00'T | SSS'ELY'6LE Tzoz
TZ0Z | TBO'986'OY %98'S yITTSST 000°59Z°T | coD'OLY 000061 vIzZ'LTo %000 0 LYT'B9L'TT | S62'RES'EY %00'T | 96B°59L'0L8 T0C
0z0z | 600'0L0'TH HEL'Y PIZLED'T 000'S8T°T | 0D0'SZE vIZ'Lz9 %00°0 0 T19'ES5'TT | ETT'LOTEY %00'T | ZSt'vb1'zos 0zoz
6T0Z | vOZ'ELO'TE WLL'E PITL09'T 000°086 riz'Lz9 %000 0 60Z'OPE'TZ | BI¥'DBI'ZY %00'T | BIE'B09'ESE 6T0Z
8T0Z | vI6'FPO'TY W8T 9Z6'212'T vIzZ'LZ9 ZTL0E WIE'L DO0'SSS DZ6'BIT'TT | OVB'LST'TY %96’ | 00B'9ST'SHS 810C
Juipueysin s, - duipuelsyn 1TV} 1}
u
WY Jo % Ip 8 $9)0N bZ0Z | S9ION EZOT | S9ION ZZOT | SPION TZOZ | S2ION 0ZOZ | saioN 610z | Jadojanag PUSIa | WWN o % i = i winigaa A J[ntai)
Apedey |edpupd |edpulid 1920 %0S aduey)
EIA {enpisay 9102 2414 910¢ anjep pazijenbg| JB3A|
132@ uoneS|qQ [e1aUBY PaIBoid 1920 uoped||qo (esauan Fupsixg PeteIslg
yoeqgAed Jeaj / - suoile|ndje) Jwi 3gag paidslold pue juain)
FONVNId 17 sH3IqAVYI _H..“gmﬁ.
SU3THAY e




